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 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 11.   Following are questions raised by potential offerors and the Government response for each.

QUESTION #1:  For the 2003 NSDUH, SAMHSA has an inter-agency agreement with the U.S. Census Bureau whereby the Census Bureau will provide codes for the industry and occupation data collected via the NSDUH CAI instrument.  There is no mention in the 2005-2009 NSDUH RFP of industry and occupation coding.  Will this coding be conducted by Census for the 2005-2009 NSDUH?  If so, are there specific expectations for format and schedule of file delivery to the Census that SAMHSA could specify?

ANSWER #1:  This was an oversight.  The current inter-agency agreement with the Census Bureau will provide industry and occupation coding for the 2003 NSDUH.  It is SAMHSA’s intent to continue this arrangement in the future.  See Section C, Task 8 revision below.

QUESTION #2:  In Section F, “Deliveries or Performance,” under Deliverable No. 15 “Editing/Imputation Evaluation Report,” “Full year report,” for Phase I (page 79 of the RFP), the report is to be delivered July 1 of the year following the survey year.  For Phases II through V (pages 81, 84, 87, 90 of the RFP), the report is to be delivered to SAMSHA on July 1 of the survey year.  Is this incorrect for Phases II through V?  

ANSWER #2:  Yes.  See Section F.2, Deliverable 15, revisions below.

QUESTION #3:  According to Amendment No.1, Section C, Task 8 revision, the six-month tables will be produced using raw (unedited and non-imputed) weighted data. Task 8.3 in the RFP states that the Editing/Imputation Evaluation Report will be prepared for both the six-month summary tables (Task 8.2) and the summary tables (Task 8.1).  Will this Editing/Imputation Evaluation Report, according to the amendment revision for Task 8.2, still be prepared for the six-month summary tables since they now will be produced using raw (unedited and non-imputed) weighted data?    

ANSWER #3:  Originally, our intentions were to specify fully weighted, edited, and imputed data for the six-month tables.  However, given the time it takes to produce these types of data, we now prefer to have raw weighted data so that they will begin to become available before the summary of findings report is completed in August.  Therefore, an Editing/Imputation Evaluation Report will not be required for the six-month tables.  See Section F.2, Deliverable 15, revisions below (i.e., deletion of delivery dates).

QUESTION #4:  General requirements for web conversion are presented on page 9 of the RFP, but task descriptions do not specify whether HTML, PDF, or other specified formats will be required for specific reports and sets of tables.  Can you provide an estimate of the number of reports that will require web conversion and information about what types of web files will be required for specific reports and sets of tables?

ANSWER #4:  It is anticipated that approximately 40 to 50 reports of various lengths will be converted during each survey phase; most will be converted to both HTML and PDF.  Several of the technical reports (e.g., CAI specifications, sample design report, imputation report, sampling error report, etc.) will be converted to PDF only.  Please note that these estimates do not include reports that may be converted for internal use by the Contractor.  The table below gives a breakdown of reports belonging to particular tasks that SAMHSA may specify for web conversion.  Please note that these are only approximate specifications and may change as priorities and needs change.

        Task No.
                   
Number of Reports

        Various

  0 to 9 (e.g., Tasks 2.2, 2.3, 6.6, 8.3, and 9.2)

8.1   1

8.4   2

8.6


  6

8.8  12

8.9   2

9.1


  2

9.4


  1

9.5


  1

11


 14 (most will be PDF only)

        Total:

41 to 50
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QUESTION #5:  For the Field Test in Task 2, there is no mention in the RFP about developing a Field Test Final Report.  Will a Final Report be required, and if so, will it be classified as a Deliverable?

ANSWER #5:  A final report will be required.  See Section F.2 revision below.

QUESTION #6:  In the amended Section F “Delivery Schedule,” the final Deliverable No. 14: Six Month Summary Tables, in Phases 1 through V of the study has been revised to be due on August 1 of each respective survey year (each respective Phase).  Is this revision correct?  The 6-month data collection ends June 30 of each respective survey year (each respective Phase), and more than one month may be needed to process the data and prepare the tables.  Please clarify.

ANSWER #6:  We originally anticipated that by May 30 (the deliverable date for six-month table shells), programs will be written and ready to run as soon as the data become available.  However, given the short time between the end of the 6-month data collection (June 30) and the August 1 delivery date, SAMHSA just requires between 10 and 20 tables to be delivered by August 1.  SAMHSA will require the remaining 80 to 90 tables to be delivered on a flow basis, with the last table completed by September 30.  See Section F.2, Deliverable 14, revisions below.

QUESTION #7:  What levels of geographical identifiers are disclosed under Task 10.4 and Task 10.6 respectively?  For example, is it reasonable to assume that Task 10.4 will produce disclosure-safe statistics at the national level while Task 10.6 at the state-level?

ANSWER #7:  The analytical files (which are non-public use files) created under Tasks 10.2 (preliminary data file) and 10.3 (final analytic data file) contain geographical identifiers such as census region, census division, state, county, and place for every respondent.  We expect that Task 10.4 (public-use data file) will produce disclosure-safe statistics at the national level after these geographic identifiers are removed and other tasks, such as sub-sampling and data substitution, are performed.  Task 10.6 (automated data analysis system) has the potential to produce disclosure-safe statistics at any geographic level as long as the system determines that there is low disclosure-risk for a specified table.  Task 10.6 should have this capability because only tabular output will be available to users compared to a data file available to users under Task 10.4.  So, for example, if a user wanted census division estimates from the system developed under Task 10.6, then tables will be generated and released only after tabular disclosure procedures are performed.  This could result in the entire table or certain cell entries being suppressed to reduce disclosure risk.

2. SECTION C, Description/Specification/Work Statement, II.B. Specific Requirements, is hereby revised as follows:

 - Task 7, Phases I through V, is revised to add the following paragraph, designated as subpart 8:

8.  Industry and Occupation Coding.  All narrative entries for industry and occupation questions on the NSDUH questionnaire will be coded by the Census Bureau and included on various NSDUH data files.  Through an interagency agreement between SAMHSA and the Census Bureau, the Census Bureau’s National Processing Center (NPC) will use data from the NSDUH regarding the respondent’s type of business/industry he/she works in and their occupation to determine standard industry and occupation codes for the respondent using the North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) for industry coding and the Standard Occupational Classification (SOC) system for occupation coding.  The NPC will determine an industry and an occupation code for each record.  Each code shall be determined at the 4-digit level of detail.  The NSDUH data shall be provided electronically to the NPC by the Contractor using a format specified by the NPC.  The NPC will return the coded data to the Contractor following a schedule developed by the Contractor and approved by the PO.  

- Task 8.3, Phases I through V, is revised to read:

       3.  Editing/Imputation Evaluation Report.  The Contractor shall produce an "Editing/Imputation Evaluation Report"             (DELIVERABLE 15) documenting the procedures and quality control measures used in the construction of the tables,  

       including comparisons of raw, edited, and imputed data.  This report shall be prepared for the six-month summary     

       tables (task 8.2) and the summary tables (task 8.1).
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       3.   SECTION F:

      F.2, Delivery Schedule, is hereby revised as follows: 

-  Deliverable 14, Phases I through V, is revised to read:

No.         Deliverable                                                  
Due Date &(Copies)

(Phase I)

14.    
Six-Month Summary Tables

Shells 5/30/05 



(Task 8, paragraph 2)


Final First 10 to 20 tables 8/1/05








Remaining 80 to 90 tables 9/30/05








(2 hard copies and 1 CD)

(Phase II)

14.  
Six-Month Summary Tables

Shells 5/30/06 



(Task 8, paragraph 2)


Final First 10 to 20 tables 8/1/06








Remaining 80 to 90 tables 9/30/06








(2 hard copies and 1 CD)


(Phase III)

14.
Six-Month Summary Tables

Shells 5/30/07 



(Task 8, paragraph 2)


Final First 10 to 20 tables 8/1/07








Remaining 80 to 90 tables 9/30/07








(2 hard copies and 1 CD)

(Phase IV)

14.
Six-Month Summary Tables

Shells 5/30/08 



(Task 8, paragraph 2)


Final First 10 to 20 tables 8/1/08








Remaining 80 to 90 tables 9/30/08








(2 hard copies and 1 CD)

(Phase V)

14.  
Six-Month Summary Tables

Shells 5/30/09 



(Task 8, paragraph 2)


Final First 10 to 20 tables 8/1/09








Remaining 80 to 90 tables 9/30/09








(2 hard copies and 1 CD)

-  Deliverable 31, Phases I through V, is added as follows:

No.         Deliverable                                                  
Due Date &(Copies)


31.
Field Test Report



Final - 9 months after end of








field test data collection

-  Deliverable 15, Phases II through V, is revised to read:

No.         Deliverable                                                  
Due Date &(Copies)


(Phase II)


 15.
Editing, Imputation and


Six-month tables 11/28/06  (3)


Evaluation Report        


Full year report 7/1/06 07 (3)



(Task 8, paragraph 3)


(Phase III)


 15.
Editing, Imputation and


Six-month tables 11/28/07  (3)


Evaluation Report        


Full year report 7/1/07 08 (3)



(Task 8, paragraph 3)
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No.         Deliverable                                                  
Due Date &(Copies)


(Phase IV)


 15.
Editing, Imputation and


Six-month tables 11/28/08 (3)


Evaluation Report        


Full year report 7/1/08 09 (3)



(Task 8, paragraph 3)


(Phase V)


 15.
Editing, Imputation and


Six-month tables 11/28/09 (3)



Evaluation Report        


Full year report 7/1/09 10 (3)



(Task 8, paragraph 3)

